Filing Receipt

Received - 2021-10-18 03:28:26 PM
Control Number - 52194
ItemNumber - 46



Peter M. Lake

Chairman

Will McAdams

Commissioner

Lori Cobos

Commissioner

Jimmy Glotfelty Public Utility Commission of Texas

Commissioner

Greg Abbott

Governor

Thomas J. Gleeson
Executive Director

TO: Chairman Peter M. Lake
Commissioner Will McAdams
Commissioner Lori Cobos
Commissioner Jimmy Glotfelty

All Parties of Record
FROM: Office of Policy and Docket Management

RE: PUC Docket No. 52194
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The Commission will consider a proposed order in this docket at a future open meeting.

On October 15,2021, CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC filed proposed
corrections to findings of fact 2 and 71. The correction to finding of fact 2 is appropriate and the
proposed order is revised accordingly. Finding of fact 71 is also corrected to reflect evidence in
the record.

2. CenterPoint Houston owns and operates for compensation in Texas

facilities and equipment to transmit and distribute—distribute—and—sel
electricity in the Electric Reliability Council of Texas (ERCOT) region.

71. CenterPoint Houston’s industrial customers taking service at distribution
voltage who elected to exclude themselves from CenterPoint Houston’s
energy-efficiency programs and provided notices under 16 TAC
§ 25.181(u) constituted an exclusion of 1,001,660,322 kWh apprestmately
3125 MWh from the calculations of the demand-reduction goal for
program year 2022 when applying reasonable line-loss factors as required
by 16 TAC § 25.181(e)(3)(B). Those excluded customers have been
reflected in the EECRF calculations.
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